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By Facsimile
Patrick E. Premo
Fenwick & West LLP
Silicon Valiey Center
810 California Street
Mountain View, California 94041

Ro:  Boston Scicntific and Target Therapeutics v. Cordis Neurovascular, Case
Number C 02 1474 ITW '

Dear Patrick:

I writc jn responsc to your letter of December 18 requesting the return of the
UCLA documents. It has always been, and continues to be, Cordis' position that patient records
should be produced in response to the subpoena. As you will recall, on December 11, Twrote
you a letter indicaring that Cordis would reimburse UCLA for the cost of redacting pauent
information (other than the date of prucedure) from the medical records responsive to the UCLA
subpaena, noting thit 45 C.F.R. 512(e)(1)(ir) autharized production of these documents, and
asking for confirmatiorrthattie tocumens would be promptly produced. In response, you left
ms a voicemail on December 12 indicating that, given that Cordis had agreed to pay for the
redaction of the documents, (he UCLA patien! records would be produced once the
confidentiality issues liad been resolved. You also asked for a capy of the protective order in this
case, which I forwarded to you the morning of December 17. Along with the protective order, 1
included a letter specifically pointing out the provnswns of the protective order that were relevant
to an analysis under 45 C.F.R. 512(e)(1)(ii) and stating that it was Cordis' position that patient
records should be produced without the date of procedure redacted.

Furthermore, the documents were sent to me by IKON. An IKON representative
had called me indicating that your uffice had provided them with a box of documents for
production and requesting authorization to bill Cordis for a copy set and requesting a shipping
number to ship the documents to me. Obviously, Cordis would not have agreed to pay for the
copying and labcling of documcnts that UCLA did not intend to promptly producc.
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Upon receipt of the documents, we therefore had every reason to assume the
documents were properly produced to us. Indesd, upon an initial review, it appears that the
documents have been bates labeled, marked confidential, and heavily redacted (including the
redaction of all patient names, birth dates and the like). Furthermore, it appears that the
documents are responsive to the subpoena, and that the documents ars highly relevant to the
litigation. Additionally, I have since learned that your office requested multiple copies of the
documents, furthering the conclusion that these documents were ready for production.

We therefore see no basis for your request that the documents be refurned. 1f
there is specific information you believe still needs to be redacted, or if yon believe there are
attomey client privileged documents in the box, please so advise us. We will agree to cease
further review of the documents until December 26 to ensure that you have had an adequate
opportunity to identify any such information. However, we will not return the documents simply
because you have now decided (contrary to your telephone call of December 12) not to produce
the documents.

Very truly yours,

- Loa A,

Lisa A. Schneider

cc: Roland H. Schwillinski




